Dr Muhammad Naeem

Consultant Ophthalmologist
MBBS, FCPS (Ophth), FRCS Ophthalmology
(Glasgow,UK)
Member European Society of cataract & Refractive
Surgeons(UK)



PERSONAL INFORMATION

Father's Name Malik Allah yar Awan

Date Of Birth May 06, 1979
Citizenship No 38302-1094725-1
Domicile Mianwali (Punjab)

Religion Islam
Marital Status Married
Nationality Pakistani

Languages English, Urdu, Arabic,Punjabi Medical Registration Pakistan Medical & Dental

Council(PMDC)

Registration number 42690-P FCPS Ophthalmology(2011) Valid Upto ... 31---12---2016.

Address House No 12/2, street 22, Sawami

Nagar G.T. road,Lahore,Pakistan.

Contact No 0092- 3214299307, 0092-4236818694 Email eyesurgeon@hotmail.com

OBJECTIVES

I want to get myself into practical field of ophthalmology to exploit my potentials. I have the ability and devotion to assume a responsible position, where I will have the opportunity to exercise what I have learnt. I have also keen interest in ophthalmology research and teaching. My special interest is refractive surgery and vitreo retinal Surgery.

EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

 FRCS (Ophthalmology) Glasgow April 2014
 Royal College of physician & surgeons Glasgow ,UK.

FCPS (Ophthalmology)
 January
 2011
 Fellowship of College of Physician & surgeons Pakistan, (CPSP).

 INTERMEDIATE MODULE (Ophthalmology) 2008

College of Physician & Surgeons, Karachi, Pakistan (CPSP).

 OPTICS & REFRACTION MODULE 2007

College of Physician & Surgeons , Karachi , Pakistan (CPSP).

FCPS 1 (Ophthalmology)
 2005
 College of Physician & Surgeons Pakistan (CPSP).

MBBS (Bachelor of Medicine & Bachelor of Surgery)
 2003 Nishtar Medical College Multan Pakistan.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Fellowship in vitreoretina (KEMU)

Currently I am doing my Sub-speciality training in vitreoretinal surgery at College of ophthalmology & allied Vision sciences / Mayo Hospital/ king Edward Medical University, Lahore since 1st January 2013. It is hands on practice training programme under supervision of Prof Dr Asad Aslam Khan and Dr Qasim Lateef Chaudhary FCPS, FRCS.

Consultant Ophthalmologist

I worked as Consultant Eye Surgeon , at American Eye Centre, Lahore Pakistan from 15th October 2011 to date . Medivision hospital is providing advanced Phaco surgery, Excimer laser refractive surgery, Keratoplasty, Glaucoma and VitreoRetina services.

Senior Registrar Ophthalmology

I worked as Senior Registrar ophthalmology at Eye Unit 2 Allama Iqbal Medical College/Jinnah Hospital Lahore Pakistan from 17th November 2011 to 23rd May 2012. My Clinical duties were to work in Out Patient Department as consultant to examine and plan treatment of patients and to teach and train Post graduate residents in ophthalmology for FCPS & MCPS, undergraduate Third Year & Fourth year MBBS students. I performed administrative responsibilities regarding duty roaster of doctors, maintenance of ward and to carry out responsibilities given by hospital administration from time to time. I did major eye surgeries like phaco with foldable IOL implant, DCR with intubation, Trabeculectomy, squint surgery. I also performed lasers

like YAG laser capsulotomy, Iridotomy and Argon laser photocoagulation. I supervised our diagnostic services like FFA, Visual field Analysis.

Ophthalmology Resident

I worked as Ophthalmology Resident at Salwa General Hospital, Ministry of health ,Al-hassa region, Kingdom of Saudi Arabia from **27**th **July 2010 to 14**th **July 2011** for One year. I worked further three months as extension of my contract from **15**th **july 2011 to 12**th **October 2011**.(total **15 months)** I worked in Ophthalmology OPD and ER department .I attended Consultant Ophthalmology Clinics with Dr Muhammad Pervez FRCS and Dr Tariq Mahmood FRCS at Al Jabar Eye & ENT Hospital , Al Hofuf , Al Hassa.

Medical officer (Ophthalmology)

I worked as Medical officer Eye Department at District Headquarter Hospital II, Kot Khawaja Saeed Lahore from **14**th **January 2010 to 20**th **June**, **2010.** I performed Eye OPD and did many major and minor surgical procedures like Cataract, Glaucoma and squint Surgery etc.

Post Graduate Registrar

I worked as Post Graduate Resident ophthalmology from 29-11-2005 to 28-11-09 at Institute of Ophthalmology, King Edward Medical University /Mayo Hospital Lahore Pakistan. This was my four year full time Fellowship in Ophthalmology trainining under supervision of Prof Dr Muhammad Saleem Akhtar FRCS and Prof Dr Tahseen Un Nabi Sahi FCPS. I did two week rotational training in Community ophthalmology under supervision of Prof Dr Asad Aslam Khan and also completed my rotational training in department of Neurology, Dermatology, Plastic Surgery, Radiology, Radiotherapy and Pathology.

During my full time, Fellowship training I attended General ophthalmology, Vitreoretina, Paediatric ophthalmology and Glaucoma Clinics. I did many major Ophthalmic Surgeries like phaco-emulsification with IOL, Trabeculectomy, Squint surgery, Dacryocystorhinostomy with intubation.

Medical Officer

I worked as medical officer at Ramzan Ali Syed Memorial Hospital, Lahore from

1st Aug 2004 to 28th Nov 2005. My job description was care of ophthalmology patients in hospital wards and in outpatient clinics. It was my job to assist surgical procedures in operation theatre.

House Physician (General Medicine) (01/02/04 to 31/07/2004) 06 Months

Nishtar Medical College & Hospital Multan, Pakistan.

House Surgeon (General Surgery) (01/08/2003 to 31/01/2004) O6 Months

Nishtar Medical College & Hospital Multan, Pakistan.

SURGICAL SKILLS

- I can perform independently major ocular surgical procedure like phaco-emulsification with foldable intraocular lens implant, Scleral Fixation IOL Trabeculectomy, Squint surgery, Dacryocystorhinostomy with intubation.
- I have a good experience of refractive surgery like PRK, LASEK, LASIK.
- I can perform YAG laser Capsulotomy, Iridotomy for Glaucoma and Argon laser panretinal Photocoagulation in Diabetic retinopathy.
- I have assisted and performed many Vitreoretinal surgery procedures like conventional Scleral buckling and Pars Plana Vitrectomy.
- I have done irrigation aspiration with anterior vitrectomy in paediatric cataract. Lensectomy in ectopia lentis.
- I have done evisceration and enucleation independently.
- I can perform many minor ocular sugeries like entropion, ectropion, Argon laser epilation, dermoid cyst / sebaceous cyst removal, chalazion, pterygium excision with conjunctival autograft, gundersen conjunctival flaps etc
- I have experience to repair many cases of upper and lower lid tear, corneal tear, corneo-scleral tear, scleral tear and intraocular foreign body removal. I have experience to manage some cases of chemical burn with amniotic membrane grafting.

PUBLICATIONS

Dissertation approved by CPSP with title, 2009

"Comparison of Single site and Double site Peribulbar Local anaesthesia in Cataract Surgery"

Teaching Experience

I Worked as Senior registrar at Allama Iqbal Medical College/Jinnah Hospital, I had been assigned duties to teach and train Post graduate residents in ophthalmology for FCPS & MCPS, and undergraduate Third Year & Fourth year MBBS students.

I also imparted surgical training to FCPS and MCPS residents.

I actively participated in alternate day Presentations and Journal club meetings, presented by Post graduate Residents and House officers in my ward

PAPER PRESENTATIONS

Comparison of single site and double site peribulbar local anaesthesia in cataract surgery

Lahore Ophthalmo Jan 2010,organized by Ophthalmological Society of Pakistan(OSP) .

Outcome of External DCR with and without MMC in young patients Karachi Ophthalmo Feb 2010, organized by Ophthalmological Society of Pakistan(OSP).

Monitoring of intraocular pressure after Nd-YAG laser capsulotomy in glaucoma patients.

Lahore Ophthalmo Dec 2012, organized by Ophthalmological Society of Pakistan(OSP).

WORKSHOPS

COMMUNICATION SKILLS

19—21 June

2006

WHO Collaboration Center for research & training in educational development of health personnel CPSP regional center Lahore Pakistan.

INTRODUCTION TO COMPUTER & INTERNET 03—07 July 2006

CPSP regional center Lahore Pakistan.

RESEARCH METHODOLOGY BIOSTATISTICS & MEDICAL WRITING 17—21 July 2006

CPSP regional center Lahore Pakistan.

PRIMARY SURGICAL SKILLS 2007

17—19 MAY

CPSP regional center Lahore Pakistan.

& COST RECOVERY PLANS 28---29 FEB 2008
College Of Ophthalmology & Allied Vision Sciences, KEMU, Lahore Pakistan

SEMINARS & CONFERENCES

Lahore Ophthalmo , organized by Ophthalmic society of Pakistan participated regularly from 2005 to 2012 and took part actively in all conferences.

Asia pacific academy of ophthalmology, 22nd Congress held on February 24-28 2007, attended as delegate at pearl continental Hotel Lahore Pakistan.

Lahore Ophthalmo, organized by Ophthalmic society of Pakistan, 29th Annual conference held on 1-3 January 2010 participated as **Speaker**.

Karophth ,organized by Ophthalmic Society of Pakistan Karachi Branch , 32^{nd} annual conference held on 13-14 february 2010 participated as **Speaker.**

Lahore Ophthalmo, organized by Ophthalmic society of Pakistan ,32nd Annual conference held on 7-9 Dec 2012 participated as **Speaker**.

SAARC Ophthalmo organized by OSP islamabad at Bhurban , held on 5-7 oct 2013, participated as delegate.

EXTRA CURRICULAR ACHIEVEMENTS

President 2001 to 2002 DONOR s Society Nishtar Medical College & Hospital Multan.

MEMBERSHIPS

- Pakistan Medical & Dental Council (PM& DC) Islamabad (#42690-P)
- Life Member Ophthalmic Society of Pakistan (OSP) Lahore Pakistan.
- European society of cataract and refractive surgeons.(# 47179)

REFERENCES

Prof Dr Muhammad Saleem Akhtar FRCS ,FRCOphth

Ex Chairman , Professor Emeritus of Ophthalmology

King Edward Medical University/ Mayo Hospital Lahore Pakistan.

Contact No : 0092 300 8445607 E mail: <u>profmsakhtar@hotmail.com</u>

Prof Dr Nadeem Hafeez Butt FCPS, FRCS (Glasg), FRCS (Ed)

Professor & Head Of Ophthalmology

Allama Iqbal Medical College/Jinnah Hospital Lahore Pakistan

Contact No : 0092 300 8415977 E mail nhbutt@hotmail.com

Dr Qasim Lateef Chaudhry

FCPS, FRCS (Glasgow), Fellowship in Vitreoretina (CPSP) Fellowship in vitreoretina (Japan)
Associate Professor Of Ophthalmology

Allama Iqbal Medical College/Jinnah Hospital Lahore Pakistan. E mail docqasim@hotmail.com Contact No: 00923334256969